

## Oxford University Caving Club

Trinity TGM 2<sup>nd</sup> June 2010

### Minutes

#### 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCES

- a. Steve Roberts
- b. Mohan
- c. Paul Savage

#### 2. General Stuff

- a. Borrowing kit for expo OKed if deposit given
- b. Nick owes Jamie a Croll's worth of monies – JJ mandated to contact him
- c. Andrew mandated to email Hil Re John, Si mandated to email John P
- d. Log book retrieved
- e. Kit won't be stamped, unnecessary and time consuming
- f. Sports fed supplementary grants sent off by AM and JJ
- g. Gear still missing
  - i. John Pybus has batteries
  - ii. Helmets missing
  - iii. JJ mandated to sort out
- h. Weekend rescheduled to alter due to inability for most involved to attend
- i. Paul mandated to organise CHECC
- j. Freshers' fair. Term cards sorted over summer AM and PS mandated.
- k. Wales as first freshers' trip? Day trips? must be organised well in advance, should only be one way. Use limited numbers to make weekends more manageable. Transport is a problem – mitigated by giving the old lags plenty of warning
- l. Joint socials with OUMC in Michaelmas? Just with undergrads?
- m. Maybe move day of socials?
- n. AM – make people dress smart/fake smart for dinner.